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Strong, Ashlea

From: Lunga Dlova <LDlova@dffe.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, 04 May 2023 12:17
To: Strong, Ashlea; mmakoena.mmola@enertrag.com
Cc: Masina Morudu; Mercia.Grimbeek@enertrag.com
Subject: Re: 2023-05-0002

Dear Ashelea,

I have reviewed the attached application, from my side I do not foresee the need for a pre application
meeting.

I have also noted that the proposed project is one of the few Wind farms around Gauteng (if any). 12
turbines of up 100MW and up to 132kV overhead powerline (OHPL) and associated substation, in
Fochville, Gauteng.

You may proceed with the EIA process unless you have any pressing matters regarding the proposed
project.

Regards,

Lunga Dlova
Department of Forestry, Fisheries & the Environment
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
EAPSA Registration: 2021/3237
Tel: 012 399 8524
Cell: 072 762 6691
Email: LDlova@dffe.gov.za

"Environment is no one’s property to destroy; it’s everyone’s responsibility to protect. –
Mohith Agadi

From: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, 04 May 2023 09:06
To: Lunga Dlova <LDlova@dffe.gov.za>
Cc: Masina Morudu <memorudu@dffe.gov.za>
Subject: 2023-05-0002

Dear Lunga

Please note that you have been allocated an application:

Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request;
Reference Number: 2023-05-0002;
Date Received: 02/05/2023;
Action Required: Decide on meeting request.

Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set

EIA Applications
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
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Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for
responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@dffe.gov.za.

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.

Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email.

From: Maharaj, Jashmika <jashmika.maharaj@wsp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 12:06 PM
To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za>; EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za>
Cc: Strong, Ashlea <Ashlea.Strong@wsp.com>; Mmakoena Mmola <Mmakoena.Mmola@enertrag.com>;
Nolumanyano Camagu <Nolumanyano.Camagu@enertrag.com>; Zinzi Sithole <Zinzi.Sithole@enertrag.com>
Subject: Request for pre-application meeting: Igolide Wind Energy Facility project

To whom it may concern,

Please see attached the completed pre-application meeting request form for the proposed Igolide Wind Energy
Facility project.

Kind confirm receipt of the application form in good order.

Kind regards,

Jashmika Maharaj
Consultant

T +27 11 552-4300
M +27 81 401-8337

WSP in Africa
Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West,  Waterfall City, Midrand
1685 South Africa

wsp.com

WSP is a proud Level 1 B-BBEE contributor and is internationally certified for ISO 9001, 14001 & 45001
Confidential
This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any
other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and delete the message. Thank you.

WSP Group Africa (Pty) Ltd, Registered Office: Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West, Waterfall City, Midrand, Gauteng, 1685, South Africa
Registered Number: 1999/008928/07 South Africa

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise
subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing,
copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are
not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-
mail system and destroy any printed copies.

-LAEmHhHzdJzBlTWfa4Hgs7pbKl
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Department of Agriculture, Rural Development and Environment, 56 Eloff Street, Umnotho House, Johannesburg, 2000. PO Box 8769, Johannesburg, 2000, Tel: (011) 240-2500.
Website: www.g.gov.za

Reference: GAUT 004/23-24/0011
Enquiries: Tendani Rambuda

Tel: +27 (0)11 240 3386
Tendani.Rambuda@gauteng.gov.za

WSP Group Africa (Pty) Ltd
P.O. Box 98867,
Sloane Park
2151

Email: Ashlea.Strong@wsp.com

Dear Ashlea Strong

COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT SCOPING: PROPOSED IGOLIDE WIND ENERGY FACILITY AND
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE ON PORTIONS 14, 20 AND REMAINDER OF PORTION 22 OF
THE FARM KRAALKOP 147-IQ AND PORTIONS 8 ,57, 65 AND 66 OF THE FARM
LEEUWPOORT, LOCATED WITHIN MERAFONG CITY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Regarding the above-mentioned draft report received by the Department on 26 June 2023, herewith
receive the comments from the Department.

1. Description of the site/property/route and development

The proposed project will be developed within a project area of approximately 680 hectares (ha).
Within this project area, the extent of the Project footprint will be approximately 130 hectares (ha).
The Project is located approximately 6km northeast of Fochville, within the Merafong City Local
Municipality. The proposed Igolide Wind Energy Facility will be developed with an installed capacity
of up to 100 MW and grid solution comprising 132KV powerline on site substation and associated
infrastructure.

2. Applicable legislation and policies

The activity applied for triggers NEMA Listed Activities in terms of the Environmental Impact
Assessment Regulations, 2014 as listed in the below table (Bullet No 4 Listed Activity applied for).
According to the Departmental Conservation Plan Version 3.3, the site falls within Ecological Support
Area, Critical Biodiversity Area, and An Important Area. According to the Gauteng Environmental
Management Framework, 2021 (GEMF, 2021), a large portion of the proposed site falls within Zone
4 (Normal Control Zone), and small portion falls within Zone 3 High Control Zone respectively. The
Report included all applicable legislation, policies and guidelines relevant to the proposed activities
being applied for.

3. Description of the receiving environment

A desktop geotechnical study was undertaken for the proposed project, and the findings identified
that flooding may affect flat lying areas, areas confined to drained channels and flood plains. The
Gauteng Conservation Plan Version 3.3 shows a river/ watercourse within the proposed site. The
Loopspruit river passes through the far west and far east sections of the site which can pose potential



problems during wet periods especially in areas where shallow rock or clay is present. Page 105 of
the draft scoping indicates that water management is recommended on all flat areas of the site to
facilitate water run-off and to alleviate the possibility of standing water at the foundation positions.

4. Listed activities applied for

The following listed activity applied for-

Activity No and description Description of the development related to
the listed activity

GNR 327: LN 1 Activity 11(i)
The development of facilities or infrastructure for the
transmission and distribution of electricity

i) outside urban areas or industrial
complexes with a capacity of more than
33 but less than 275 kilovolts

Internal distribution electrical infrastructure
required to connect the facility to the grid will
include a 33/132kV on-site IPP substation and
33kV cabling (buried or overhead). The Facility
is located outside urban areas

GNR 327: LN 1 Activity 12(ii)(a)(c)
The development of  (ii) infrastructure or structures with

a
physical footprint of 100 square metres or more; where

such
development occurs
(a) within a watercourse; or
(c) if no development setback exists, within 32 metres of

a
watercourse, measured from the edge of a watercourse

The physical footprint of internal access roads
and electrical cabling required to connect the
various components of the facility will exceed
100m2 within delineated watercourses on site,
or within 32m of the outer extent of the
delineated watercourses on site.

GNR 327: LN 1 Activity 14
The development and related operation of facilities
or infrastructure for the storage, or for the storage of
dangerous good, where such storage occurs in the
containers with a capacity of 80 cubic meters or more
but not exceeding 500 cubic meters.

The facility will require the storage and handling
of dangerous goods,
including fuel, cement, and combustible and
flammable liquids such as oils, lubricants and
solvents, where such storage will occur inside
containers
with a combined capacity greater than 80m3
but not exceeding 500m3

GNR 327 :LN 1 Activity 19
The infilling or depositing of any material of more
than 10 cubic metres into, or the dredging,
excavation, removal or moving of soil, sand, shells,
shell grit, pebbles or rock of more than 10 cubic
metres from a watercourse-

Internal access roads and stormwater control
infrastructure, as well as electrical cabling
required to connect the various components of
the facility will collectively require the
excavation, infilling or removal of soil
exceeding 10m3 from delineated watercourses
on site. The exact values will be confirmed once
final designs have been provided however,
these will be within the thresholds relevant to
this Listed Activity and therefore within the
threshold values and triggering this activity

GNR 327: LN 1 Activity 24(ii)
The development of a road

(ii) with a reserve wider than 13,5 meters, or where
no

reserve exists where the road is wider than 8 metres;

Internal access roads required by the facility
will be between 8m and 10m wide. Where
required for turning circle/bypass areas,
however, access or internal roads may be up to
15m to allow for larger component transport.

GNR 327:LN 1 Activity 28(ii)
Residential, mixed, retail, commercial, industrial or
institutional developments where such land was

The facility is considered a commercial and/or
industrial development and is located on



used for agriculture, game farming, equestrian
purposes or afforestation on or after 01 April 1998
and where such development: (ii) will occur outside
an urban area, where the total land to be developed
is bigger than 1 ha.

several farm portions outside an urban area,
used for agricultural purposes. The total area to
be developed for the facility (buildable area)
greater than 1 hectare within agricultural use
land, subject to finalization based on technical
and environmental requirements.

GNR 327:LN1 Activity 48(i)(a)(c)
The expansion of  (i) infrastructure or structures
where the physical footprint is expanded by 100
square metres or more; where such expansion
occurs

(a) within a watercourse;
(b)  if no development setback exists, within 32

metres of a watercourse, measured from the
edge of a watercourse.

Transport of large infrastructure components
related to the facility will require the expansion
of existing access and/or internal roads,
culverts or similar drainage crossing
infrastructure collectively exceeding 100m2 or
more beyond existing roads or road reserves
located within delineated watercourses on site,
or within 32m of the outer extent of the
delineated watercourses on site.

GNR 327:LN1 Activity 56(ii)
The widening of a road by more than 6 m or
lengthening of a road by more than 1 km  (ii) where
no reserve exists, where the existing road is wider
than 8 metres.

Transport of large infrastructure components
related to the facility will require the widening of
existing access and/or internal roads where no
reserve exists and where such road is wider
than 8 metres. The facility is located within a
rural area. Subject to detail design widening up
to 15m for turning circle/bypass areas is
anticipated, thereby exceeding the threshold
value and triggering this activity.

GNR 325: LN 2 Activity 1
The development of facilities or infrastructure for the
generation of electricity from a renewable resource
where the electricity output is 20 megawatts or more,
excluding where such development of facilities or
infrastructure is for photovoltaic installations and
occurs:
(a) within an urban area; or
(b) on existing infrastructure

The project comprises a Wind Energy Facility
of up to 100MW

GNR 325 : LN 2 Activity 15
The clearance of an area of 20 hectares or more of
indigenous vegetation, excluding where such

clearance
of indigenous vegetation is required for

(i) the undertaking of a linear activity; or
(ii) maintenance purposes undertaken in

accordance with a maintenance
management plan

The facility will require the clearance of
indigenous vegetation be in excess of 20ha
(subject to finalisation based on technical, final
design and environmental requirements). The
approximate footprint will be confirmed at final
design.

GNR 324: LN 3 Activity 4(c)(iv)
The development of a road wider than 4 metres with
a reserve less than 13,5 metres
c)Gauteng:
iv.      Sites identified as Critical Biodiversity Areas

(CBAs)and Ecological Support Areas (ESAs)
in the Gauteng Conservation Plan or in
bioregional plans.

The proposed roads required for the facility will
be located within and may require vegetation
clearance or disturbance within Critical
Biodiversity Areas (CBA) and Ecological
Support Areas (ESA)(iv) in the Gauteng
Province.

GNR 324 : LN 3 Activity 12:
The clearance of an area of 300 square metres or

more of indigenous vegetation except where such

The vegetation clearance required for the
facility may be located within Critical
Biodiversity Areas (CBA) and Ecological



clearance of indigenous vegetation is required for
maintenance purposes undertaken in accordance
with a maintenance management plan:
C:Gauteng

ii) On site located within Critical Biodiversity
Areas or Ecological Support Areas
identified in the Gauteng Conservation

Support Areas (ESA), in excess of 300m2 in the
Gauteng Province

GNR 324 : LN 3 Activity 14(ii)(a)(c)(iv)
The development of

(iii) infrastructure or structures with a Physical
footprint of 10 Square metres or more;
where such development occurs

(a) within a watercourse;
(b)  if no development setback has been

adopted, within 32 metres of a watercourse,
measured from the edge of a watercourse;

c) Gauteng:
iv.     Sites identified as Critical Biodiversity Areas

(CBAs) or Ecological Support Areas (ESAs) in
the Gauteng Conservation Plan or in
bioregional plans.

The roads associated with the facility will be
located within Critical Biodiversity Areas (CBA)
and Ecological Support Areas (ESA)(iv) in the
Gauteng Province

5. Specialist studies

All specialist studies undertaken are noted and should be attached on the Final Environmental Impact
Assessment Report to be submitted to the Department. Page 35 of the Draft Scoping indicates that

detailed Geotechnical Assessment will not be undertaken as this will be undertaken during the
design phase. However, the Department recommends that the Geotechnical Assessment be
conducted during the EIA phase to provide information on the physical properties of the ground and
foundation and make recommendations for the site and building design.  Page 41 of the Draft Scoping

Based on the geology of the area and the paleontological record as we know it, it can
be assumed that the formation and layout of the dolomites, sandstones, shales and sands are typical
for the country and only some contain trace fossils such as stromatolites or microbialites .

According to the Report both Heritage and Palaeontologic findings were assumed, and no field survey
were done by Specialist as only aerial photography was done. Should any heritage resources of any
nature be uncovered on site during the construction activities, the activities must stop and a SAHRA
and/ or professional Heritage Specialist must be contacted immediately for investigations and
remedial measures and only the specialist discretion will suffice on remedial action required.

6. Impacts Identification, Assessment and Mitigation

The identification and assessment of impacts provided in the Draft Scoping Report are supported as
this will lead to a conclusion that the mitigation measures identified will reduce impacts to an
acceptable level.

7. Assessment of alternatives

All alternatives outlined below are considered both feasible and reasonable with no apparent
advantages or disadvantages at this stage of the project. All alternatives will be described and
assessed in more detail during the EIA Phase. Alternatives does not have to be site specific; it can
be technology alternatives or different types of methodology alternatives. There is a limited range of
alternative technologies (turbines) available for commercial-scale wind energy facilities. Furthermore,
the technology is constantly evolving. Technology alternatives were considered such as Lithium



battery technologies, energy storage and release are provided by the movement of lithium ions from
the negative electrode to the positive electrode during discharge and back when charging. Vanadium
redox Flow Battery is considered to have a large cycle life, independent power and energy ratings,
relatively poor round trip, moderate cost and no self-discharge both technologies are currently being
considered.

The process undertaken for this project is an iterative design process whereby through various
assessment phases and iteratively updating the site sensitivities to avoid environmental features (as
outlined within Section 4.1) the site boundaries were determined and further assessed by the
specialists to determine the footprint/layout for the facility. The footprint/layout would avoid all the no-
go areas identified by the specialists (and associated restrictions/exceptions) and would be seen as
acceptable. Therefore, no layout alternatives are being considered for this project.

8. Need and desirability of the development.

South Africa is faced with significant increases in electricity demand and a shortage in electricity
supply. South Africa is the seventh highest coal producer in the world, with approximately 77% of the

coal. Renewable energy development is regarded as an important
contribution to meeting international and national targets of reducing reliance on fossil fuels, such as
coal, which contribute towards greenhouse gas emissions and resultant climate change. The need
and desirability of proposed Igolide WEF has been considered from an international, national, and
regional perspective.

9. Maps, layout plans, services route positioning

At least one, clear A3 layout plan (for all alternatives considered overlain by a composite sensitivity
map, depicting the extent of activities on the layout plan with a legend easily linked to activity
components must also be included in the Final Scoping Report.

10. Public Participation Process

It is noted that the draft report has been circulated for comments and responses. Please ensure
compliance with Chapter 6 Public Participation, regulation 41 of the Environmental Impact
Assessment Regulations, 2014.

11. Environmental Management Programme (EMPr)

The EAP must ensure that all significant impacts identified during the impact assessment as well as
issues raised by I&APs have been addressed in the EMPr. Responsibility and timeframes must be
clearly defined and assigned for all phases of the development. The EMPr must be drafted in
accordance to Appendix 4 of the 2014 EIA Regulations (amended as of 7 April 2017,).

If you have any queries regarding the contents of this letter, please contact the official of the
Department using any of the above indicated contact details.

Yours faithfully,

_______________
Mr. T. Rambuda
CEO - B: Environmental Impact Management
Date: 2/8/2023
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Interim Comment
In terms of Section 38(3), 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Enertrag South Africa (Pty) Ltd

Igolide Wind (Pty) Ltd, proposes to establish the up to 100MW Igolide Wind Energy Facility (WEF), and
the up to 132kV powerline, substation and associated infrastructure, near Fochville in Gauteng. The
proposed authorisations include a Scoping and Environmental Impact Reporting (S&EIR) process and
a Basic Assessment Process respectively. The extent of the Project footprint will be approximately 130
hectares (ha), subject to finalization based on technical and environmental requirements

Igolide Wind (Pty) Ltd, proposes to establish the up to 100MW Igolide Wind Energy Facility (WEF), and the up
to 132kV powerline, substation and associated infrastructure, near Fochville in Gauteng. The proposed WEF
will be developed within an overall project area measuring approximately 680 hectares (ha). Within this area,
the extent of the project footprint will be approximately 130 ha, subject to finalization based on technical and
environmental requirements.

A draft Scoping Report in support of an Environmental Authorisation (EA) application has been submitted in
terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (NEMA) and the 2017 NEMA Environmental
Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations. The proposed project comprises a small WEF of approximately twelve
turbines. Associated infrastructure would include access roads, a substation comprising an IPP portion and
Eskom portion, battery energy storage system (BESS) and offices.

Dr Jason Orton and Beyond Heritage (Pty) Ltd was appointed to provide heritage specialist input into the EA
process as required by section 24(4)b(iii) of NEMA and section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act,
Act 25 of 1999 (NHRA).

Prof Bamford, M. 2023. Palaeontological Impact Assessment for the proposed Igolide WEF, north of Fochville
and southeast of Carltonville, Gauteng Province.

The proposed WEF lies on potentially highly sensitive rocks of the Timeball Hill Formation (northern part of the

Igolide Wind Energy Facility (up to 100 MW) northeast of Fochville, within the
Merafong City Local Municipality in the Gauteng Province.

Our Ref:

Enquiries: Annlin Matabane Date: Thursday July 13, 2023
Tel: 0123208490
Email: amatabane@sahra.org.za

Page No: 1

CaseID: 21549
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project area), and on moderately fossiliferous rocks of the Hekpoort and Silverton Formations (central and
southeast, respectively). Based on the published records it is unlikely that any trace fossils such as
stromatolites or microbialites occur in the project footprint.

Recommendations provided in the report include the following:

A Fossil Chance Find Protocol should be added to the EMPr to be implemented;
A pre-construction walk-through of the site during final micro-siting/layout finalisation to look for fossils
and removing any scientifically important fossils with the relevant SAHRA permit;
No further palaeontological impact assessment is required unless fossils are found by the contractor,
environmental officer or other designated responsible person once excavations or drilling activities
have commenced.

Van der Walt, J. 2023. Heritage Scoping Assessment for the proposed Igolide wind Energy Facility Near
Fochville, Gauteng Province

The study area is an undulating landscape with the lowlands largely ploughed and the hills often covered in
bush and rocks. Although no field survey has yet been conducted, aerial photography revealed the presence
of Late Iron Age settlements amongst the bushy areas. Archaeological sites and associated heritage
resources were identified within the proposed development area through a desktop assessment. A total of 23
waypoints were provisioned for significance and grading in the field. Aerial photographs and satellite imagery
provided visible stone-walled archaeological complexes, farm buildings and a graveyard, as well as a
Stone-walled site that lies out of view towards the northeast and is not relevant to the WEF project and will not
be impacted by the development. The HIA scoping also noted that local impacts to the cultural landscape will
occur if development proceeds, this is unlikely to be seen as unacceptable.

Recommendations provided in the report include the following:

The EIA Phase will include an archaeological and heritage field survey that focuses on the layout
provided but also confirms the locations of archaeological sites mapped. Importantly, the survey will
allow an opportunity to locate any less visible and/or smaller sites whose locations are as yet unknown.
The data gained will be used to refine the sensitivity mapping and will inform the heritage impact
assessment.



Interim Comment

The SAHRA Development Applications Unit (DAU) requests that the pending HIA assess all the development
components as shown to include alternatives as per Section 10.3 of the DSR. The HIA must also comply with
section 38(3) of the NHRA and the SAHRA 2007 Minimum Standards: Archaeological and Palaeontological
Components of Impact Assessments.

Further comments will be issued upon receipt of the above pending report and the draft EIA inclusive of
appendices.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________
Annlin Matabane
Heritage Intern
South African Heritage Resources Agency

________________________________________
Mimi Seetelo
Manager:Burial Grounds & Graves Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

Igolide Wind Energy Facility (up to 100 MW) northeast of Fochville, within the
Merafong City Local Municipality in the Gauteng Province.
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ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: https://sahris.sahra.org.za/node/618696
(DFFE, Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2385)

.
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Govender, Megan

From: sahrisadmin@sahra.org.za on behalf of SAHRA <sahrisadmin@sahra.org.za>
Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2023 09:31
To: Strong, Ashlea
Subject: New private message from SAHRIS: Comment Issued

Hi Ashlea.Strong,

To read your message on SAHRIS,
First LOGIN TO SAHRIS
then, follow this link:

The body of your message reads:
****
Good Day,

Please note a Comment has been issued on Case ID: 21549.

Kind regards,
****
If you don't want to receive these emails again, change your preferences here:

Please do not reply to this automated message as it is generated by the system account.



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
Igolide Wind (Pty) Ltd has been appointed by WSP Group Africa (Pty) Ltd to undertake the Environmental
Authorisation (EA) Application for the proposed 100MW wind energy facility (WEF) and associated
infrastructure on Portions 14, 20, RE/22, of Farm 147 Kraalkop and Portions 8, 57, 65, 66 of Farm 356
Leeuwpoort near Focheville in Gauteng Province (DFFE REF: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2385 14/12/16/3/3/2/2316).

Following the issuing of the interim SAHRA comment dated July 2023, a revised final environmental scoping
report has been submitted, dated August 2023, noted the following:

No field survey was carried out during the Scoping Phase, but a detailed analysis of aerial photography was
done that notes and identified Line of planted stones within the study area, which relate to earlier farming
activities in the area. The study was thus slightly limited because smaller, less visible sites are unlikely to be
documented from the aerial photography. While sites were clearly visible from the aerial photography, such
identification does not allow for an accurate determination of cultural significance which thus needs to be
assumed until confirmed on site.

The cumulative impacts are difficult to assess due to the variable site conditions that would have been
experienced in different areas and in different seasons. Survey quality is thus likely to be variable. As such,
some assumptions need to be made in terms of what and how much heritage might be impacted by other
developments in the broader area.

Based on the geology of the area and the palaeontological record as we know it, it can be assumed that the
formation and layout of the dolomites, sandstones, shales and sands are typical for the country and only some
contain trace fossils such as stromatolites or microbialites. The overlying soils and sands of the Quaternary

Igolide Wind Energy Facility (up to 100 MW) northeast of Fochville, within the
Merafong City Local Municipality in the Gauteng Province.

Our Ref:
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period would not preserve fossils.

Interim Comment

The SAHRA Development Application Unit (DAU) notes the heritage, archaeological and palaentological
studies along with the recommendations provided therein.

The Scoping HIA states the plan for the EIA phase is that fieldwork be conducted (see page 34 of the report)
as such, SAHRA DAU notes the planned fieldwork and awaits revised field-based HIA report to be provided in
the HIA.

Further comments will be issued upon submission of the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment (DEIA)
report along with its associated appendices as well as a revised HIA with the fieldwork assessment included.

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
Heritage Officer
South African Heritage Resources Agency

________________________________________
Natasha Higgitt
Manager: Development Applications Unit
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